Osborne House



B935 Osborne House

Location

51 Swinburne Street,, NORTH GEELONG VIC 3215 - Property No B0935

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1101

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 26, 2005

Osborne House, stables and courtyard were designed by leading Melbourne architects Webb and Taylor in 1857 for pastoralist Robert Muirhead, a former overseer with the Clyde Company. This mansion, originally built as a two storey bluestone structure with Barrabool freestone dressings and single storey doric colonnaded verandah in the conservative classical style, was extended in 1910.

Osborne House, with attendant stables and enclosed courtyard is one of Geelong's finest early mansion houses and was built at a time of great prosperity. The design is characteristic of the work of Webb and Taylor and a notable example of this partnership's conservative classical architecture. The mansion has many notable historical associations, being occupied firstly by distinguished pioneer squatter Robert Muirhead, later as a

townhouse for powerful Western District pasorialist J C Currie and finally as the Shire of Corio offices. Osborne House was extended in 1910 prior to being occupied by the Australian Navy. In 1937 the Shire of Corio transferred its municipal headquarters to the masion. The total complement of buildings is maintained intact. Classified: 'Regional' 21/5/59

Revised: 03/08/1998

Hermes Number 68448

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/